
From: DeVore, Christy
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: letter to combine permits
Date: Friday, September 24, 2010 8:42:19 AM
Attachments: 624-09-12 Let to Combine 016 and 20AC-FINAL.pdf

Withdrawing 016 to put it into 020, with a note in the database for 016.  Results in one permit,
one public notice, more streamlined.
 
Christy DeVore, P.E.
Professional Engineer II
Division of Air Resource Management
Bureau of Air Regulation
New Source Review
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#5505
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
Telephone (850) 921-8968
FAX (850) 921-9533
 
From: Max Lee [mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 6:38 PM
To: tomm@suwanneecement.com; jbhorton@vcnainc.com; cmartini@suwanneecement.com;
krishnac@suwanneecement.com; Strong, Greg; Kirts, Christopher; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; 'EPA
Region 4:'; Gibson, Victoria
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; DeVore, Christy
Subject: letter to combine permits
 
All,
 
Please find attached a letter for combining the subject permits.
 
A hardcopy will follow to FDEP.
 
Regards,
Max
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